
From: 	 Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM) 
To: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
CC: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Raman, Mythili (CRM) 
Sent: 	 5/3/2011 11:31:22 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: Statement 

Thank you. 

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG) <Gary.Grindler©usdoj.gov > 
To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Breuer, Lanny A. 
Cc: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Tue May 03 19:29:32 2011 
Subject: RE: Statement 

I am going to discuss this with the AG and get to a resolution. No real need for more back and forth. Gary 

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 7:27 PM 
To: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM) 
Cc: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Subject: RE: Statement 
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From: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM) 

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 7:23 PM 

To: 	Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 

Cc: 	Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG) 

Subject: 	RE: Statement 

, i 	DP 	I Ispend an extraordinary amount of time on Mexico for this Department. I have never said i i._ 	 — 	 . 
no to any request m -die of me. I do not authorize ATE investigations and the Department knows that I 	DP 	i 
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From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) [mailto:Matthew.A.Miller@usdoj.goy]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 7:17 PM 
To: Breuer, Lanny A. 
Cc: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Grindler, Gary (OAG) (SMO) 
Subject: Statement 
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DP 
Matthew Miller 

Director, Office of Public Affairs 

United States Department of Justice 

202.616.2777 (office) 

matthew.a.miller@usdoj.gov  

DOJ-FF-28911 
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